

Chris Yandell

Graphic Design
Illustration

www.chrisyandell.com

1234 Derby Street
Berkeley, CA 94702

T (510) 501-7006
clyandell@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I have 20 years of graphic design experience and 16 years of program development and team management. I have done graphic design for clothing retailers, print media companies, nonprofit organizations and for various clients as a freelance designer.

With over a decade and a half of managing program teams, I also have highly developed skills in team management, account management, developing strategic partnerships, fundraising, professional development training, program rollout, and program promotion. My goal is to combine my skills in graphic design and program management to work for a Bay Area graphic design firm or an in-house design department.

Experience

Graphic Designer (1989-Present)

Freelance Graphic Designer, Creative Consultant and Illustrator.

Work Studies Program Internship (1991)

Graphic Designer. American River College. Sacramento, CA.

Campus Newspaper Internship (1992)

Type & Layout Designer and Illustrator. American River College. Sacramento, CA.

Chief Graphic Designer (1990-92)

Graphic Design Director and Illustrator for Special T's. Sacramento, CA.

Graphic Designer (1993-94)

Graphic Designer and Illustrator for The Printed Image. Chico, CA.

Staff | Director (1995-07)

Chi Alpha University Non Profit Campus Organization. ARC, CSU Sacramento, CSU Turlock, UC Berkeley.

Graphic Designer and Department Director (2007-09)

Hilltop Community Church. Richmond, CA.

Education

Bachelor of Arts Degree, Communications. CSU Chico, CA. (1994)

Major: Graphic Design. Minor Emphases: Fine Art, Photography and Film.

Software Proficiency | Skills

Illustrator
Photoshop
InDesign
PageMaker

CS, CS2, CS3, CS4

Corel Draw
QuarkXPress

Golive CS
DreamWeaver
Fireworks
Flash
Freeway5 Pro

Microsoft Office
Keynote
Powerpoint

Mac Based
PC Experience
Wacom

Team Player
Management
Strong Public Speaking
Project Management
Presentation Skills